10/31/2016 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - OSM Distribution TR-109, Pond J West Expansion

STATE OF

COLORADO Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

OSM Distribution TR-109, Pond J West Expansion

1 message
Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net> Fri, Oct 28, 2016 at 12:21 PM

To: "Musick - DNR, Jason" <jason.musick@state.co.us>
Cc: Bill Bear <BBear@bowieresources.com>

Hi Jason, please see the attached transmittal letter for TR-109. <<...>>
Tamme Bishop, P.E.

JE Stover & Associates, Inc.

2352 N. 7th Street, Unit B

Grand Junction, CO 81501

970-245-4101

ﬂ OSMTR_TR109.pdf
68K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=22bda1f344&view=pt&search=inbox&th=1580c88d344d5558&sim|=1580c88d344d5558
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J. E. STOVER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

2352 NORTH 7™ STREET, UNIT B
GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO 81501
PHONE: (970) 245-4101, FAX: (970) 242-7908

MINE ENGINEERING CIVIL ENGINEERING
MINE RECLAMATION CONST. MANAGEMENT

October 28, 2016

Mr. Alan Boehms

Director, Denver Field Division
Office of Surface Mining

1999 Broadway, Ste 3320
Denver, CO 80202-3050

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine - Bowie Resources LLC
Approval of TR-109, Expand Pond J to the West
Decision Date: September 29, 2016
Permit No. C-1996-083

Dear Mr. Boehms:

Enclosed are copies of the referenced revision data. The enclosed Division of
Reclamation, Mining and Safety decision form lists the pages and/or drawings which were
revised and are included with this transmittal.

The revised pages and/or drawings should be inserted into your record permit.

Sincerely,

Tamume Bishop

Tamme Bishop, P.E.
Project Engineer

Enclosures

CC: Wm. A. Bear, Jr.
Jason Musick w/o Enclosure

Electronic Electronic

UBRA Mining Engineer & Geologist USDA Forest Service
Bureau of Land Management P.O. Box 1030
Uncompahgre Basin Resource Area Paonia, CO 81428

2505 South Townsend Avenue
Montrose, CO 81401



